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vi PREFACE.

geology of the district, contained in the first few pages of the concluding chapter.
In addition to these acknowledgments of assistauce, the author renews those
which were given expression to in the preface to the first edition, including the
willing help rendered to him by civil and ecclesiastical officials of the burgh and
district. The illustrations to this edition are nearly all reproductions of drawings
by the late Mr John Adam, engraver in Edinburgh, who was a native of Arbroath.

G. H.

ARBROATH, December 1899.
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ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS.

Page 207.—Town Church—James Thomson died in July 1888, and was succeeded by W. J. Nichol
Servioe, B.D., who was ordained on 21st February 1899.

Page 208.—Assistant Ministers in Town Church—William Wilson resigned in 1898, and J. Robertson
MaoGregor was elected assistant minister on 30th May 1899,

Page 221.—Inverbrothock Parish Church—David Graham, from Bathgate, was in February 1888
inducted as successor to the late George Logan.

Page 221.—St Margaret’s Parish Church—Al. Middleton was on 27th September 1899 inducted to the
pastoral charge of the Gardner Memorial Parish Church, Brechin, being the first
minister of that church.

Page 263.—8t Mary’s Church—Walter J. F. Robberds resigned in June 1899 on his appointment to the
vicarage of St Mary Radoliffe, Bristol; and on 28th' September of the same year
Augustus Edward Crowder, B.A., from Pitlochry, was inducted to the charge of 8¢
Mary’s.

Page 418.—Mechanios’ Institute—On 18th July 1899 the First Division of the Court of Session pronounced
an interlocutor granting warrant to the office-bearers of the Mechanios’ Institute to
offer their heritable property to the Guildry Incorporation, the price to be determined
by arbitration, and further granting warrant to the office-bearers to make payment to
the Magistrates and Town Oouncil of the whole funds of the Institute, after payment
of debts and the expenses connected with the application to the Court, the annual
inoome of the funds to be applied by the Magistrates and Town Council, according to
their discretion, for behoof of Arbroath Public Library. The Guildry Incorporation
have agreed to take over the heritable property. Its price has been fixed by the
arbitration at £450, and, including this sum, the whole free funds of the Institute to
be paid to the Magistrates and Town Council for behoof of the Public Library amount
to about £900,

Page 86, 1. 30.—Feufarm instead of feuform.
Page 161, L. 12.— Was instead of were.
Page 382, 1. 7.—Ex-Provost AMfil, instead of Miine.




































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































300 HISTORY OF ARBROATH. [Paze IV.

elected Chairman of the Council, and Mr W. K. Macdonald, Town Clerk, v
appointed its clerk. In the course of their administration, the parishes of Arbrath
and St Vigeans combined for the erection of a Poorhouse. In November 186,
when it was opened, it was sanctioned by the Board of Supervisin to
accommodate 128 paupers. The annual expenditure on the relief and maintenane
of the poor in the united parish of Arbroath and St Vigeans, including medicl
relief, management, and buildings, amounts to about £6000. Statutory bodies
are differently constituted, but under the Kirk-Session’s administration of the od
poor law there were no management or kindred charges, every shilling of the
poor’s fund being given to the poor. The prudent care which for centuries the
Church took of the poor was not the least important of its services to the

people.


























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































